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January 14, 2013 
CIWQS Place ID: 213195 (LW) 

Phillips 66 Company 
Attn: Chris Swartz 
1380 San Pablo Ave. 
Rodeo, CA 94572 
(sent via email to Chris.Swartz@P66.com) 
 
SUBJECT: Tentative Order Amending Waste Discharge Requirements for Phillips 66 
Rodeo Carbon Plant, Rodeo, Contra Costa County 
 
Dear Mr. Swartz: 
 
Enclosed for your review is a Tentative Order to Amend Waste Discharge Requirements for the 
Phillips 66 Rodeo Carbon Plant. The Tentative Order is scheduled to be considered by the Water 
Board at its regular meeting on March 13, 2013. The hearing will be held at: 
 

Elihu Harris State Building 
First Floor Auditorium 

1515 Clay Street 
Oakland, CA  94612 

March 13, 2013, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Comments to the Tentative Order must be submitted in writing to this office by February 13, 
2013. Comments received after the deadline may not be considered. Questions regarding this 
matter should be directed me at (510) 622-2363 or by e-mail at lwhalin@waterboards.ca.gov.   
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
       Lindsay Whalin 
       Engineering Geologist 
 
CC: Water Boards Tentative Order Lyris List 
   
Enclosures:  Tentative Order 
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